WORCESTER TOWNSHIP BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
WORCESTER TOWNSHIP COMMUNITY HALL
FAIRVIEW VILLAGE, WORCESTER, PA
MONDAY, MAY 4,2009 8:00 am

CALL TO ORDER: by Mr. Arthur Bustard at 8:00 A.M.
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

ATTENDANCE
PRESENT:

JOHN R. HARRIS [X]
ARTHUR C. BUSTARD  [X]
STEPHEN C. QUIGLEY  [X]

INFORMATIONAL ITEMS

Chairman Arthur Bustard reported the spring Township Newsletter will be in the mail in about a
week.

EXECUTIVE SESSION REPORT

Township Solicitor, Mr. James Garrity informed the public that since the last meeting the Board
had not met in executive session.

PUBLIC COMMENTS: REGARDING AGENDA ITEMS
In Summary:

Mr. Jim Phillips, (address removed for privacy) commented if there were any items were under
“other business”, commented if there is a draft of the newsletter available and commented on the
email from Mr. Chase Kneeland attached to the minutes read by Mr. Quigley. Mr. Phillips
commented on the cell tower discussions, if the Board was taking action, what was involved with
the Central Schwenkfelder Church waiver and what about the Mikelen sidewalks.

Mr. Jim Mollick, (address removed for privacy), commented on the minutes and did not see
references to acts of terrorism mentioned at the last meeting, questioned why names are being
redacted from the minutes but not from the information request forms published on the web, and
ask who made that decision. Mr. Mollick commented the minutes left out key specifics
regarding discussion on authorization on the counter claim law suit. Mr. Mollick commented if
the Board had held an executive session prior to the counter claim.



Mr. Oliver Smith, (address removed for privacy), commented on the Pioneer House, encouraging
the Board to secure windows to prevent damage and remarked that a swale should be built
upstream.

1.

Approval of the Minutes of April 6, 2009:

Following a motion, by Mr. Quigley, Mr. Harris noted he had not received advance
copies and requested time to review the minutes. Following discussion it was agreed to
tabled action until the June 1, 2009 meeting.

Solicitor’s Report:

a. McGrane Trail Easement Discussion:

Mr. Garrity commented that the cost of the easement to the township is $5,012.81. Mr.
Harris remarked this has been previously discussed and the easement provides for a
continuation of the trail system.

Following discussion, by way of motion by Mr. Harris, seconded by Mr. Quigley, vote all
in favor to pass resolution 2009-09, McGrane Trail Easement.

b. Heyser Resolution to accept County Grant

Mr. Garrity reported The Green Fields grant from the county is $420,000 with a match
from the township. The parcel is 5 acres with 2 acres wrapping around it. It will remain a
park forever. There will be county signage and restrictions on use. A 50-foot easement is
provided through Worcester Township property at 1031 Valley Forge Road to provide
access to Valley Forge Road in the event the Township sells the property.

Following discussion, by way of motion by Mr. Harris, seconded by Mr. Quigley, vote all
in favor to pass resolution 2009-10, Acceptance of County Green Fields Grant for Heyser
Field.

¢. Cell Towers Discussion
a. Dyka Property Tower Type, lease discussion

Mr. Garrity noted the location for the 120 foot tower was approved at the previous
meeting with the type of tower to be determined (flag pole, tree, mono pole). Discussion
took place regarding, co-location, pole type, public notification, it was agreed the flag
pole was preferred. Mr. Dennis White, representative for T-Mobile, provided graphics
illustrating the different pole types. Mr. Phillips commented the Park and Recreation
Task Force would like an entrance provided by T-Mobile on Germantown Pike. Mr.
Bustard requested the Park & Recreation Director, Julie Lanzillo, review the layout and
driveway plans. Following discussion no formal action was taken, awaiting resolve of the
lease agreement.



b. Nike park status report discussion

Mr. Garrity explained there is currently a zoning hearing board application for a cell
tower on the water tower property at Stump Hall Road and Township Line Road. It has
been suggested to place it at Nike Park instead, if the Federal Government would
consider allowing cell towers with a tradeoff of equal ground somewhere else. Heyser
Field was proposed as a possible option for the trade off. The consensus was in favor of
the swap. No formal action was taken.

At this point Mr. White interjected remarks regarding lease items for DYKA property,
noting there were four “deal-killing points “ in the lease and that the Board will receive a

memo later in the detailing the obstacles. No formal action was taken by the Board.

Manager’s Report

. Pioneer House window discussion

Projected costs of the repairs were included in the meeting materials. There are no doors
or windows on the 1700s-era house. Mr. Bustard wants to move ahead but expressed
concerns about the costs. Mr. Quigley agreed. Mr. Bustard suggested securing the
building but at lower costs agreeing that a swale should be built up stream to protect the
building but there is no money in the budget for the pioneer project this year.

Mr. Harris commented it is a Worcester treasure and needs to be maintained and
suggested a fund raising campaign. The total projected cost is $45,000, including
$18,000 to $20,000 for windows. Mr. Bustard suggested getting a quote on stabilizing
the building for now. Mr. Quigley agreed with Mr. Bustard noting that vandalism is a
concern and that the board should make it a budget item for next year. Mr. Phillips
suggested consulting with Peter Wentz Farm for input. Following discussion it was
agreed to obtain a price to secure the building.

. New Fire Truck Discussion

Mr. Cornell reported Mr. Craig Markel, from the Worcester Township Volunteer Fire
Department, has requested an increase in the annual budget for donations for future years.
The department is facing a $600,000 cost for new truck and is able to finance a portion of
that cost with the Township’s assistance. Mr. Dave Cornish, Fire Chief, noted the
Department had contacted four financial institutions. Mr. Quigley remarked on bidding,
safety of the residents, questioned loan repayment and repossession. Mr. Garrity
requested to view any documentation noting that they may not lien the truck. Mr. Mollick
raised the issue regarding the township’s reserves and a capital expenditure.

Following discussion, by way of motion by Mr. Quigley, seconded by Mr. Harris, all
voted in favor to award $50,000 for period up to 10 years and guarantee the loan. By way



